
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 23, 2015 5:15 PM 
Kelley Corbari 

Cc: 
Subject: 

George Cavros - SACE; Leslie Ames; Gary Davis; Jamie Whitlock 
RE: 150196-EI Qualified Rep Filing 

Thank you for the confirmation, Kelley. Per your request below, we will move DNs 06012-15 and 
06013-15 from Docket 150196-EI to Docket 150008-0T. 

1Jorotliy :Menasco 
()_{{ice o_f Comntission C{erk 
:J{orida Pu6fic Senrice Commission 
2540 Sfiuma:rc{ Oak 'B{v£ 
"I'a{{aliassee, :J{orida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Kelley Corbari 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 4:59 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: George Cavros - SACE; Leslie Ames; Gary Davis; Jamie Whitlock 
Subject: 150196-EI Qualified Rep Filing 

Dorothy, 

George Cavros filed 2 requests for qualified representative status in 150196-EI (Document 

Nos. 06012-15 and 06013-15) and these requests should be filed in 150008-0T. Per our 
discussion, please move the two filings to Docket No. 150008-0T docket. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks so much, 
Kelley 

Xe{(ey :f. Cor6ari, 
Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06017-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234 
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 4:02 PM 
To: Kelley Corbari; Jon Moyle; Kenneth Hoffman; Will P. Cox- FPL; Patty Christensen; Charles Rehwinkel; Gary Davis; 
Jamie Whitlock 
Subject: SACE's Request for Representation by Qualified Representatives; Docket No. 150196 

Parties and Staff, 

I have attached SAGE's Request for Representation by Qualified Representatives, James Whitlock 
and Gary Davis, filed in Docket No. 150196 with the Commission today. 

Thank you, 

George Cavros 
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